
Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal


From: Dennis Feltgen - NWS Federal


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 1:16 PM


To: Gregory Romano - NOAA Federal


Cc: Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal; Christopher Vaccaro; Kenneth Graham; Edward


Rappaport; Scott Smullen


Subject: Re:  09022019 - Invitation to collaborate


We're not seeing any of the edits or comments.


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 1:11 PM Gregory Romano - NOAA Federal <gregory.romano@noaa.gov> wrote:


I suggested a few edits un the document t based on earlier convos with Louis. Also echo Susan's comment


about .


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019, 12:05 PM Susan Buchanan - NOAA Federal <susan.buchanan@noaa.gov> wrote:

My suggested edits:


First - in the last paragraph, you need to delete the word "are" in the first usage in that sentence.


Second - 







-Susan


- -

Susan Buchanan


Director of Public Affairs


National Weather Service


301-427-9000


On Tue, Sep 10, 2019 at 12:55 PM Dennis Feltgen - NOAA ... (via Google Drive) <drive-shares-

noreply@google.com> wrote:


(b)(5)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)

mailto:gregory.romano@noaa.gov
mailto:susan.buchanan@noaa.gov
mailto:drive-shares-noreply@google.com


dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov has invited you to contribute to the following shared


folder:








Google Drive: Have all your files within reach from any device.


Google LLC, 1600 Amphitheatre Parkway, Mountain View, CA 94043, USA


--

Dennis Feltgen


Communications & Public Affairs Officer


Meteorologist


NOAA Communications & External Affairs


National Hurricane Center


Miami, Fla.


305-229-4404


 (cell)


dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov


(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

(b)(5)

(b)(5)
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